



IMPORTANT DATES 2025

Saturday 3 May

Pass-a-Thon fundraiser

Sunday 4 May

100+ Tournament

Club Championships

7 April – 25 May

Sunday 25 May

Club Championship Finals



Follow us on social media

Instagram@AlbertParkTennisClub

Keep informed with latest news, announcements and alerts.

APLTC are proud to support the Team Sports 4 All Pass-a-Thon fundraiser

APLTC are event sponsors of this important program that helps change the lives of children from low socio economic backgrounds and cannot afford to participate in sport. Participation in sport reduces isolation by enabling the children connect with friends, increasing their confidence, reducing depression and anxiety, and improving school attendance.

Team Sports 4 All ensures the children are provided with everything they need to play!

We are supporting this incredible work with 2 key initiatives:

- **DONATE** log on to and follow these 5 easy steps:
- Log on the website and click on the red button "Sponsor a Friend"
- 2. Select the "Albert Park Team Challenge" with our logo on it
- 3. Choose one of the preset donations or your own custom amount
- uniount
- 4. Enter your details and your payment type
- 5. Submit and you will receive an invoice for your donation (\$2 and above tax deductible)

PLAY – on Saturday, May 3rd we are asking the kids that come along to Nicole's tennis clinics to participate in Pass-a-Thon. The kids will attempt various hitting skills in the last ten minutes of each lesson to reach a team total of 500!

We are kindly asking for a **gold coin donation** from all participants to help support this fantastic cause and there will a sausage sizzle at the courts to raise further funds.

So please donate if you can to this wonderful cause and come down on Saturday 3rd May between 9am – 12pm because no child should miss out on the opportunity to play team sport...



CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

Club champs will commence this week and will be played over the course of the next few weeks culminating on the 25th May.

Club championship games take priority over social play - so please be understanding.

Tennis attire and court bagging

As a courtesy to all members, please ensure that you dress appropriately when using the courts.

Playing shirtless is not acceptable or appropriate. Refrain from this as a courtesy to fellow members and the general public.

Appropriate footwear is a must to protect and preserve the surface of the courts. Tennis shoes should be non-marking and have a flat sole for best grip. Black soled shoes, boots and heels must not be worn on the tennis court as they can mark the surface.

Courts are to be bagged upon the completion of each session of play. This is important to ensure the sand particles are distributed evenly around the court surface to prevent wear and tear in the more used areas of the court along the baselines and near the net.

The club has invested a sizeable amount of money upgrading the courts. Our last court resurface lasted 5 years. As members we need to ensure we do everything possible to maintain the integrity of the court surface for at least 10 years.

Wearing appropriate footwear and bagging the courts is an absolute must!

Playing with non-members

Please ensure all visitors are registered and signed in by a member - Senior or Junior. The visitor registration book is located just inside the clubhouse. **Senior visitors must also remember to pay \$10 in the receptacle next to the visitor handbook.**

Only visitors invited by members are welcome to play and can only be signed in twice a month.

Any member found sharing their fob with non-members will have their membership cancelled

@INSTAGRAM

We're on the lookout for our very own APLTC social media broadcaster to help with our instagram page. If you can get involved contact the club at <u>apltconline@gmail.com</u>

Regular club activities to get involved in:

Saturdays

From 8.00 am Junior Group Tennis Coaching with Nicole (\$6 per session. Membership not required.)

Sundays

From 8.30 am Social Mixed Doubles

Tuesdays From 5.30 pm Doubles (High standard)

Wednesdays

From 5.30 pm Social Mixed Doubles with BYO BBQ ingredients and drinks.

Thursdays

From 7.30 pm Casual Ladies Tennis (All skill levels – Beginners encouraged!) Join the <u>WhatsApp group</u>



For more information visit: <u>www.apltc.com.au/play-tennis</u>

